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From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Fri, 7 Feb 2020 20:31:08 +0000 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E); Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E];Rosa, 
William (NIH/NIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: RE: POCs for NSFC and CAS 
Attachments: Al110964.docx 

Gray, 
See the attachment I prepared previously. 
This grant is on bat 

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
(NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: RE: POCs for NSFC and CAS 

Marston, Hilary 

Thanks! Do you recall who the US and Chinese Pis are on that coronavirus vector/reservoir grant are? 

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Cc: Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Subject: RE: POCs for NSFC and CAS 

Gray, 

Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

I did. Matt had given OGA the contacts for NSFC. Neither Matt nor I provided contact for CAS. 

I suggested that OGA can ask NSFC for contact in CAS. 

In 2018, NSF and NSFC had a joint initiative on Ecology and Evolution of infectious diseases. A workshop 
was held prior to the initiative (NIH is one of the participants to this initiative. Many participants of the 
workshop are from CAS institute including WIV scientists. 

NIAID grant to EcoHealth is studying coronaviruses in animals including bats. The grant has different 
countries as collaborators in addition to China. 
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Ping 

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:31PM 

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

; Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E 
William (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: RE: POCs for NSFC and CAS 

Did anyone respond to OGA? 

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 1:58AM 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

·Rosa, 

Cc: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
-- -- -~~~~~-

; Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E ·Rosa, 

William (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: Re: POCs for NSFC and CAS 

On Feb 6, 2020, at 11:55 PM, Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] wrote: 

We should give them the contact number they seek. Not sure we have good contact for CAS as we 
mostly work with CAMS, but I expect that you, Ping, have contacts for all. 

Hilary, have you heard about th 

We will see the Chinese tomorrow so this may be brought up by Han Koo if she participates. 

Gray 

From: Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 6:33 PM 
To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] Bernabe, Gayle (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Cc: Dominique, Joyelle (NIH/NIAID) [E] · Rosa, William (NIH/NIAID) [E] 

Subject: Fwd: POCs for NSFC and CAS 

FYI 
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I haven't responded 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Koo, Han (OS/OGA) (CTR)" 
Date: February 6, 2020 at 6:14:15 PM EST 
To: "Brown, Matthew (NIH/NCI) [E] " 

Subject: POCs for NSFC and CAS 

Hi Matt and Ping, 

"Chen, Ping (NIH/NIAID) [E] " 

We need POCs of the National Natura l Science Foundation of China (NSFC) and The Chinese Academy of 
Science (CAS) ASAP. Can you assist? 

Please let me know by COB today if possible. Thank you so much. 

Best, 
Han 

Sent from my iPhone 




